
 
 
 
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver 
RE:  Permission to Accept Grants 
DATE:  February 12, 2013 

 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees accept 
these grants on behalf of the Tupelo Public School District.  
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1309 
Grant Source:  MS Dept of Health 
Grant Site:   Rob Leake City Pool/Lawhon, Joyner, Parkway, 
    and Thomas 
Grant Title:   SafeSplash 
Grant Purpose:  4 mini-grants ($2,000 each) to continue the  
    swimming program for all 2nd graders   
    in the district.  Funds will be used for   
    transporting students, purchase swim caps and 
    student incentives. This will also continue a  
    shared use agreement with the City of Tupelo  
    Parks and Recreation Department  
Amount Requested:  $8,000.00 
Amt of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: MA Plasencia  
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 
 

TPSD Grant # 1317 
Grant Source: The Partnership for a Healthy MS  
Grant Site: Joyner/Thomas 
Grant Title: Partnership for a Healthy MS at Joyner and 

Thomas St 
Grant Purpose: Purchase sports equipment (footballs, hula 

hoops, jump ropes, soccer balls, ball pumps and 
balance beam) 

Amount Requested:  $1,000.00  
Amt. of District Match: $0.00 
District Grant Contact: MA Plasencia 
Action:   Accept Grant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


